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V.

THEATER ORGAN

In addition to the pipe organs installed in Rock Hill churches and at Winthrop
College (now University), a pipe organ was installed in the Stevenson Theater, a motion
picture theater in the downtown section of Rock Hill, in January, 1928, following the
completion of the new theater building (between Penney's Department Store and Phillips
Drugstore). A newspaper account states that the new theater's organ was built by the
Geneva Organ Company and that it was "an instrument of marvelous power in orchestral
effects," that could simulate "a great orchestra." The organ was used between movie
features each day. The manager of the Stevenson Theater, Ben L. Strozier, was also the
theater organist. He was organist of First Presbyterian Church from 1940 to 1945. The
theater organ was used regularly from 1928 to about 1938. This writer, a movie fan,
started patronizing the Stevenson Theater on a regular basis beginning in 1940, and the
organ at that time was nowhere to be seen or heard.



